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State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 3, 2000
TO: All Parties of Record
FROM: Cochran Keating, Staff Counsel WW41
RE: 000001-EI - Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause
and generating performance incentive factor.
Via Facsimile
Please note that the Commission Staff has scheduled an
informal meeting with Gulf Power Company (Gulf) to be held at the

following time and location:

1:30 p.m., Tuesday, October 10, 2000
Room 362, Gerald L. Gunter Building
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss Gulf’s risk management
procedures regarding fuel procurement. Parties are welcome to be
present and observe, but attendance is not required. Please note
that these meetings will not be an open forum for discussion or
questioning of the utility. By memorandum dated September 27,
2000, Staff provided to all parties a list of questions/topics for
discussion at this meeting.

please
(850)

If there are any questions regarding this meeting,
contact Todd Bohrmann at (850) 413-6445 or Cochran Keating at
413-6193.

WCK
cc: Division of Safety and Electric Reliability
Division of Regulatory Oversight
Division of Economic Regulation
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